Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 9:10 AM

To: '‘Low, Xianyu'; Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Cc: ‘Teo, Ericweihong'; 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt RE: Conflicting DOA

Dear Xian Yu,
Please be inform that the DOA is 29-09-21.

Kindly assist to amend the DOA in merimen.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October, 2021 8:59 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>
Subject: aigencrypt RE: Conflicting DOA

Dear LKK,

Any updates on below conflicting DOA case?
Thank you.

Thanks & Regards,

Low Xian Yu

AIG

Adjuster Il Express Claims PC,
Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002210

Xianyu.Low@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:40 PM
To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@I|kkauto.com




Cc: Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Conflicting DOA

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This mail is associated with :
*GBG4868B
[GBG73568]

TP

Sep 28 2021 12:00AM

Eng Hup Seng Motor
Hi Summer,

Kindly assist to confirm the correct DOA since 01(29/09/2021) and TP(28/09/2021) indicating conflicting DOA.

Ol GIA report has been shared to you in Merimen for your kind reference.
Thank you.

Thanks & Regards,

Low Xian Yu

AlG

Adjuster Il Express Claims PC,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002210
Xianyu.Low@aig.com | www.aig.com

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Low, Xianyu (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)



